
From: Frans Jacobi
To: Odee Fridriksson
Subject: SV: Zoom meeting this week?
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:13:58

Hi Odee
If you want we can meet at my office, or somewhere out in town, whatever you feel is best?
 
We have to have a quite decisive discussion about your project. Tuesday I had another meeting with
Chloe and Katrine about the Master-exhibition. They are now at a point where they really need to
know the content of your work for the exhibition, in order to plan and in order to make the necessary
‘risk-analysis’. It is now quite clear that, if you cannot provide a kind of description of the content, it
might be necessary to cancel your participation in the exhibition. This is a common understanding
between the KMD-organisers of the exhibition (Ruby and Chloe), Katrine as head of department and
the leadership of Bergen Kunsthall (they all met on Monday to discuss the process of the exhibition).
Where I stand as your supervisor, is a bit more unclear – I feel quite squeezed between my various
roles here - but that doesn’t really matter now, since I am not the one that takes this decision.
 
What we need to do on Monday is to discuss this situation carefully and negotiate how and under
what conditions and when you might be able to reveal the content, to me and/or to the organisers of
the exhibition. Please, take some time to think about this. As a tool, I think we have to discuss various
scenarios; what would it mean to reject this? What would it mean to reveal the content? How and
when and to whom? As I see it, there a different options- but the crucial thing to understand/reflect
upon is that these various options/acts will determine how and in what context your artwork will be
discussed. The content and the context of the artwork will shift according to what options you
choose as the artist.
 
I am sorry to say, that is now where we are in the process. How and why it came to this is of course
also something to discuss/think about. But this is where we are anyways….and this is what you need
to relate to. As your supervisor, I can try to help you untangle the situation - and I hope, support you in
reaching a good decision.
 
All the best from Lisbon!
Frans
 
 
 
 
 

Fra: Odee Fridriksson <odee.fridriksson@student.uib.no>
Dato: tirsdag, 25. februar 2025 kl. 16.54
Til: Frans Jacobi <Frans.Jacobi@uib.no>
Emne: Re: Zoom meeting this week?
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Yes we could meet at that time, let me think about the location and get back to you!
 
Best,
ODEE
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Frans Jacobi <Frans.Jacobi@uib.no>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:48:35 PM
To: Odee Fridriksson <odee.fridriksson@student.uib.no>
Subject: Re: Zoom meeting this week?

 
Ok we can meet monday maybe… i am free…. At 11? Your studio?
 
Sendt fra Outlook til iOS

Fra: Odee Fridriksson <odee.fridriksson@student.uib.no>
Sendt: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 11:52:08 AM
Til: Frans Jacobi <Frans.Jacobi@uib.no>
Emne: Re: Zoom meeting this week?

 
Hi Frans!
 
How about when you come back, my schedule is very tight this week?
 
Best,
ODEE
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Frans Jacobi <Frans.Jacobi@uib.no>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 11:24:26 AM
To: Odee Fridriksson <odee.fridriksson@student.uib.no>
Subject: Zoom meeting this week?

 
Dear Odee
I have some issues around the MA-exhibition we need to discuss, best sometime this week.
I am right now in Lisboa, as part of a conference.
If we could meet on zoom in the morning, like 11h either Wednesday, Thursday or Friday, it would be
perfect.?
How are your days?
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Frans
 
 
 
 


